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MEMORANDUM
To: School Board Members
From: Bruce Mildwurf
Date: December 15, 2023
Re: 2024 NCSBA Legislative Committee Service
Cc: Superintendents, Board Assistants

The NC School Boards Association’s Board of Directors (BOD) invites each local
school board to nominate one of its members to serve on NCSBA’s Legislative
Committee. This individual should be nominated through a vote of the full board taken
in open session and submitted by March 22, 2024.

This Committee’s primary task is to develop the draft NCSBA Legislative Agenda for
consideration and adoption by the Delegate Assembly. The committee is comprised of a
subset of the NCSBA BOD and at-large members. The NCSBA President will appoint
one at-large member from each of the eight education regions to serve a two-year term.
Remember, the NCSBA Legislative Agenda is your legislative agenda, and this process
provides an opportunity for the larger membership to become more directly involved.

It is critical that your board’s nominee is able to attend the following meetings:

- Friday, July 19, 2024, 11:00 am to 3:00 pm, in person. The Committee will review the
prior agenda and develop the survey for the upcoming two-year agenda.

- Friday, September 13, 2024, 11:00 am to 3:00 pm, in person. The Committee will
discuss/analyze the survey results and craft the agenda.

- 3" meeting virtually — TBD. The Committee will review and approve the draft 2024-
2025 NCSBA Legislative Agenda.

The two in-person meetings will be held at the NCSBA office building in Raleigh;
NCSBA will reimburse mileage to and from Raleigh and provide lunch. There may also
be specially called meetings, dependent upon legislative developments.

Nominees are to complete the application on our website:
https://www.ncsba.org/governmental-relations/leqgislative-committee-
application/ by Wednesday, March 22, 2024.

If you have any questions, please contact Christina at 919.747.6680 or
cdavoile@ncsba.org.
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